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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No. 311 s 2021

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Field Staff
All Others Concerned

From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Date: 09 November 2021

Subject: PARTICIPATION TO THE NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND

VALUES FORMATION FOR PRINCIPALS

1. The following personnel are advised to attend the three-day webinar series of the City
Savings Bank as stipulated in Regional Memorandum No, 1281, s. 2021 entitled
“National Economic Development and Values Formation for Principals” which will be

held on November 17-19, 10:00 a.m.- 12:00 noon.

Name Designation School/Station
1. Medarlo De Leon | Principal IV Dagupan City National High School
2. Mary Jean Siapno | Head Teacher Vi Dagupan City National High School
3. Ronel Salazar Head Teacher Leon-Francisco Maramba Elementary Schooi
4. Jose Cardoso Principal Pugaro Integrated School
5. Sylvia Claveria Head Teacher West Central Elementary School |
6

. Bernardita Azurin | Assistant Principal | Bonuan Buquig National High School

2. Immediate dissemination of the conte ts of this Memorandum is desired,

AGUEPO C. FERNANDEZ, CESO VI

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintende

Reference: Regional Memorandum No. 1281, 5. 2021
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